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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY RECEIVED FROX
"~ WASHINGTON 25, D. C. DEC 2., 1961
OFFICE OF DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELIGENCE - CIB SR

W ' - 21 DEC 1961 '
VIA' LIAISON | ‘ Q g
Honorable J. Edgar Hoover, Director . ; i ' Eé

Federal Bureau of Inyestigation
United .States: Department of Justice
Washington 25, D, C, =

Dear Mr, Hoover: .. ' .
W »

Thank you for your le{:ters of 15'December -and;
18 December addressed:toMr, McCone concerning
a proposal for-a "socialist" broadcastmg System in
Europe, 1nformat10n about Mlkhad Susloy, and rela-
tions between the Commumst Party of the ‘Soviet. -
Union and the Albanian Party of Labét, ~ - .
----  We-are grateful to youfo¥’ makmg this available
to us. The information has been. forwarded to some of
our specialists for study on a need-to~know basis.

Sincerely,

0.7 Cotent .

b"”'f)’“v\- Secr ot _ C. P, Cabell

e ko3t e brs 7 General, USAF /0(7/*“‘[‘1 ?ﬁﬁ/ / }2‘7

Deputy Director
31w

5 DEC 28 1981

TS 173695
LA Copy # |
\'Q'Q"@ | .

Iﬁé,)goz‘f?@ B

REC- 127

———

S
65 JAN 17 1962

APPROVED FOR RELEASE - CIA INFOL
DATE: 21-Nov-2011

¥

See. Y Folps pI1




